Attachment 1

From: Gail Wilson
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 3:19 p.m.

To: Helen White (Helen.White@parliament.govt.nz); michelle.witkowski@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: Urgent please - FW: SH1 - Corridor Improvements - Whangarei

Hi
Can’t get hold of you on the phone.

Phil Heatley’s asked our Akl office for an update on the Whangarei corridor projects by 3.30
today — apparently is doing some media interviews and expects to be asked.

Our proposed response below.
His office (Lynn) rang our Akl SH manager directly with the request.
How do you want to handle it?

Gail

Gail Wilson

Senior Adviser Official Correspondence
NZ Transport Agency

DDI 64 4 894 6283

E gail.wilson@nzta.govt.nz

From: Duminda Wijayasighe

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 2:54 p.m.

To: Steve Mutton

Cc: Rachael Thackwray

Subject: SH1 - Corridor Improvements - Whangarei

Hi Steve,

| was able to get the below information from some previous records.
Hope this is fine for the time being.

# | Component Name Status Expected Outcomes
1 | Kamo Bypass — Stage | Project Successfully completed Increased capacity and improve
2 journey times during
congestion



mailto:Helen.White@parliament.govt.nz
mailto:michelle.witkowski@parliament.govt.nz
mailto:gail.wilson@nzta.govt.nz

2 | Percy Stto
Kensington Ave
Safety
Improvements

Project successfully completed

Increased capacity and improve
journey times during
congestion

Improvements

3 | SH1/ 14 Intersection

Project successfully completed

Increased safety aspects
around the intersection and

improve journey times during
congestion

4 | Kensington Ave to
Manse St Safety
Improvements

e Underthe D& PD phase
e Construction to be
started in mid 14/15

A smooth travel ride
with no unnecessary
lane drop will enhance
the customer
experience and improve
journey times during
congestion.

5 | SH1/ Selwyn to
Fourth Ave

e Central Ave physical
works completed

e New traffic signal at
Selwyn intersection was
successfully
commissioned

e Wilson to Forth Ave
construction to be

started in October 2014.

Provide a four-laning
continuity on SH1
between the two
intersections providing
a consistent road
layout.

A smooth travel ride
with no unnecessary
lane drop will enhance
the customer
experience and improve
journey times during
congestion.

6 | SH1 Tarewa Road
Intersection
Improvements

e Professional services
contract for Tarewa
design got tendered out

e Award of professional
services contract is
planned mid July 2014

e Construction to be
started in FY 15/16

A smooth travel ride
with no unnecessary
lane drop will enhance
the customer
experience and improve
journey times during
congestion.

Best Regards,
Duminda

Find the latest transport news, information, and advice on our website:

www.nzta.govt.nz

This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you
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